
COMMISSIONER  
BOARD MEETING 

July 23, 2020 
5:30 PM 

Fire District 7 Station 31 Training Room 
VIA BLUEJEANS 

SNOHOMISH COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT #7 
WASHINGTON 

1



AGENDA

2



Page 1 of 2 

BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA 
SNOHOMISH COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT 7 

Fire District 7 Station 31 Training Room/ Via Blue Jeans 
163 Village Court, Monroe, WA  98272 

July 23, 2020 1730 hours 

CALL TO ORDER 

UNION COMMENT 
IAFF 
Teamsters 

CHIEFS REPORT 

CONSENT AGENDA 
Approve Vouchers 
Benefit Vouchers: 20-01785 – 20-01792; ($588,964.97) 
Benefit Voucher: 20-01794; ($296,973.49) 
AP Vouchers: 20-01795 – 20-01947; ($874,820.35) 

Approval of Payroll 
July 09, 2020: $1,090,836.85 

Approval of Minutes 
Approve Regular Board Meeting Minutes – July 09, 2020 

CORRESPONDENCE 
None 

OLD BUSINESS  
Discussion 
COVID-19 Update 
District Policies and Procedures 
Standards of Cover (Fitch) 
Station Evaluation (Rice Fergus Miller) 
Station 83-bedroom addition (Rice Fergus Miller) 
Engine Replacement  
73/Bothell Fire Update 
July 4th Report 
City of Mill Creek Fire and EMS Agreement (move to Executive Session) 

Action 
Letter to Everett Mayor 

3



Page 2 of 2 

NEW BUSINESS 
Discussion  
Action 

COMMISSIONER COMMITTEE REPORTS 
Joint Fire Board with Mill Creek (Elmore / Fay / Waugh): 
Finance Committee (Elmore /Fay / Snyder / Waugh / Woolery):  
Policy Committee (Elmore / Edwards / Schaub / Woolery): 
Labor/Management (Waugh / Fay): 
Contract Bargaining (Waugh / Fay): 
Shop Committee (Edwards / Gagnon / Snyder / Woolery): 
Strategic Plan Committee (Fay / Schaub / Snyder / Steinruck): 
Capital Facilities Committee (Gagnon / Schaub / Snyder / Woolery): 
Government Liaisons:  

Lake Stevens (Gagnon / Steinruck): 
Monroe (Edwards / Snyder / Woolery): 
Mill Creek (Elmore / Fay / Waugh): 
Legislative (Elmore / Schaub): 

OTHER MEETINGS ATTENDED 
Snohomish County 911 (Waugh) 
Regional Coordination 
Leadership Meeting (Fay / Schaub) 
Sno-Isle Commissioner Meeting 

GOOD OF THE ORDER 

ATTENDANCE CHECK 
Regular Commissioner Meeting, August 13, 2020 at 1730 - Station 31 Training Room/BlueJeans 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Mill Creek Fire and Emergency Medical Services Agreement RCW 42.30.110(1)(d) 

ADJOURNMENT 

4



FIRE CHIEF REPORT

5



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

6



07/10/2020

Fund: General Fund #001

Snohomish County Fire District #7
Claims Voucher Summary Page 1 of 1

We the undersigned Board of Directors of the above-named governmental unit do hereby cerƟfy that the merchandise
or services hereinaŌer specified have been received and that the vouchers idenƟfied below are approved for payment.

Date: __________________________ Signatures:

Voucher Payee/Claimant Amount
1099

Default

20-01785 19,805.19DEPARTMENT OF RETIREMENT SYSTEMS
20-01786 297.50FIRE 7 FOUNDATION
20-01787 62,211.73HRA VEBA TRUST
20-01788 374,143.31LEOFF TRUST
20-01789 20,119.46MATRIX TRUST COMPANY
20-01790 388.50TD AMERITRADE INSTITUTIONAL
20-01791 31,614.27TRUSTEED PLANS SERVICE CORP
20-01792 80,385.01VOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST CO

588,964.97
588,964.97

Page Total
Cumulative Total

7



07/15/2020

Fund: Shop #500

Snohomish County Fire District #7
Claims Voucher Summary Page 1 of 1

We the undersigned Board of Directors of the above-named governmental unit do hereby certify that the merchandise or
services hereinafter specified have been received and that the vouchers identified below are approved for payment.

Date: __________________________
Signatures:

Voucher Payee/Claimant Amount
1099

Default

20-01794 296,973.49DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND INDUSTRIES

296,973.49

296,973.49

Page Total

Cumulative Total

8



7/21/2020 2:02:31 PM Page 1 of 16

Docket of Claims Register
Snohomish County Fire District 7, WA APPKT00481 - 7/23/2020 Board Packet - KP

By Docket/Claim Number

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

300.00AACRA BACKFLOW TESTING AND REPAIR INC.20-017952026
11237 Backflow Tests - ST 83 Invoice 05/05/2020 Backflow Tests - ST 83 001-507-522-50-41-00 100.00
11238 Backflow Tests - ST 82 Invoice 05/05/2020 Backflow Tests - ST 82 001-507-522-50-41-00 200.00

151.92ACE HARDWARE 20-017961902
LSACEJUN20 Account Charges Invoice 06/30/2020 Shelf Brackets 001-507-522-50-35-00 56.75

StaƟon Supplies 001-507-522-50-31-00 37.66
StaƟon Supplies 001-507-522-50-31-00 13.77
StaƟon Supplies 001-507-522-50-31-00 7.62
StaƟon Supplies 001-507-522-50-31-00 7.18
StaƟon Supplies 001-507-522-50-31-00 28.94

338.89ALDERWOOD AUTO GLASS 20-017970024
17343 Shop Parts Invoice 07/10/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 338.89

367.14ALL BATTERY SALES AND SERVICE 20-017980028
300-10074377 Shop Supply Invoice 07/07/2020 Shop Supply 500-511-522-60-31-05 65.47
300-10074741 Shop Supply Invoice 07/14/2020 Shop Supply 500-511-522-60-31-05 301.67

2,000.00ALL-AMERICAN LEADERSHIP 20-017991999
20123 Leadership Training Invoice 07/01/2020 Leadership Training 001-506-522-45-49-08 2,000.00

124.26ALLSTREAM BUSINESS US, INC 20-018001503
16916225 Fire & Alarm Service - ST 31  Invoice 07/01/2020 Phone Service - ST 31  001-507-522-50-42-00 124.26

312.90ALLSTREAM BUSINESS US, INC 20-018011503
16917251 Fire & Alarm Service - 72, 74, 76, 77  Invoice 07/01/2020 Fire & Alarm Service - 72, 74, 76, 77  001-507-522-50-42-00 312.90

112.33ALLSTREAM BUSINESS US, INC 20-018021503
16924603 Phone Service - ST 32 Invoice 07/03/2020 Phone Service - ST 32  001-507-522-50-42-00 112.33

196.74ANDGAR MECHANICAL LLC 20-018030036
046426-1 HVAC Repair - ST 31 Invoice 06/25/2020 HVAC Repair - ST 31 001-507-522-50-48-00 196.74

265.01ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES 20-018040040
1991813562 Laundry Services - Shop Invoice 07/02/2020 Laundry Services 500-511-522-60-41-04 77.13
1991822978 Laundry Services - Shop Invoice 07/09/2020 Laundry Services 500-511-522-60-41-04 78.86
1991832338 Laundry Services - Shop Invoice 07/16/2020 Laundry Services 500-511-522-60-41-04 77.13
792107941 Laundry Services - ST 31 Invoice 07/09/2020 Floor Mat Service 001-507-522-50-48-00 31.89

323.40B&H FIRE AND SECURITY 20-018051971
2936 Fire Alarm Repairs - Admin Invoice 07/03/2020 Fire Alarm Repairs - Admin 001-507-522-50-48-00 80.85

300-507-522-50-48-00 242.55

9



Docket of Claims Register APPKT00481 - 7/23/2020 Board Packet - KP

7/21/2020 2:02:31 PM Page 2 of 16

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

9,784.15BADGLEY'S LANDSCAPE 20-018061524
88122 Landscaping - ST 71, 73, 74, 33 Invoice 07/01/2020 Landscape Services - ST 71, 73, 74, 33  001-507-522-50-48-00 3,590.64
88123 Landscaping - ST 77 Invoice 07/01/2020 Landscaping - ST 77  001-507-522-50-48-00 456.78
88124 Landscaping - ST 76 Invoice 07/01/2020 Landscaping - ST 76 001-507-522-50-48-00 782.70
88125 Landscaping - Admin, ST 31, ST 32 Invoice 07/01/2020 Landscaping - Admin, ST 31, ST 32 001-507-522-50-48-00 2,007.47

300-507-522-50-48-00 918.12
88126 Landscape Services - ST 72 Invoice 07/01/2020 Landscape Services - ST 72  001-507-522-50-48-00 979.16
88128 Field Mowing - Fryelands Property Invoice 07/08/2020 Field Mowing - Fryelands Property 001-507-522-50-48-00 1,049.28

563.03BICKFORD MOTORS INC. 20-018070058
1177779 Shop Parts Invoice 06/23/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 92.21
1177920 Shop Parts Invoice 06/22/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 93.87
1178153 Shop Parts Invoice 06/25/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 80.91
1178161 Shop Parts Invoice 06/26/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 225.27
1178511 Shop Parts Invoice 07/02/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 70.77

21.65BLANCHARD ELECTRIC & FLEET SUPPLY20-018080062
302136.TK Shop Parts Invoice 06/18/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 21.65

5,331.24BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 20-018090065
83660564 Medical Supplies & MedicaƟons Invoice 06/15/2020 Medical Supplies 001-509-522-30-31-02 80.03

MedicaƟons 001-509-522-30-31-01 84.58
83665177 Medical Supplies Invoice 06/18/2020 Medical Supplies 001-509-522-30-31-02 62.48
83666295 Medical Supplies & MedicaƟons Invoice 06/19/2020 Medical Supplies 001-509-522-30-31-02 24.90

MedicaƟons 001-509-522-30-31-01 412.98
83666296 Medical Supplies & MedicaƟons Invoice 06/19/2020 Medical Supplies 001-509-522-30-31-02 2,242.75

MedicaƟons 001-509-522-30-31-01 1,013.26
83666297 MedicaƟon/Medical Supplies/Sm. Tools Invoice 06/19/2020 Medical Sm. Tools/Minor Equip. 001-509-522-20-35-00 0.40

Medical Supplies 001-509-522-30-31-02 390.24
MedicaƟon 001-509-522-30-31-01 782.24

83671817 Medical Supplies & MedicaƟons Invoice 06/24/2020 Medical Supplies 001-509-522-30-31-02 68.22
MedicaƟons 001-509-522-30-31-01 169.16

1,255.45BRAKE & CLUTCH SUPPLY INC 20-018100070
89710 Shop Parts Credit Memo 04/01/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 -61.49
91804 Shop Parts Invoice 07/01/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 69.37
91810 Shop Parts Invoice 07/01/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 69.37
91957 Shop Parts Invoice 07/08/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 1,247.57
U91809 Shop Parts Credit Memo 07/01/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 -69.37

61.50BRAUN NORTHWEST INC 20-018110073
29466 Shop Parts Invoice 06/19/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 61.50

10



Docket of Claims Register APPKT00481 - 7/23/2020 Board Packet - KP

7/21/2020 2:02:31 PM Page 3 of 16

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

7,040.52BRAVO ENVIROMENTAL NW INC 20-018121909
61962 Storm Drain Maintenance - ST 82 Invoice 06/30/2020 Storm Drain Maintenance - ST 82 001-507-522-50-48-00 1,068.20
61963 Storm Drain Maintenance - Admin Invoice 06/30/2020 Storm Drain Maintenance - Admin 001-507-522-50-48-00 228.16

300-507-522-50-48-00 684.50
61964 Storm Drain Maintenance - ST 76 Invoice 06/30/2020 Storm Drain Maintenance - ST 76 001-507-522-50-48-00 922.68
61965 Storm Drain Maintenance - ST 77 Invoice 06/30/2020 Storm Drain Maintenance - ST 77 001-507-522-50-48-00 921.84
61966 Storm Drain Maintenance - ST 83 Invoice 06/30/2020 Storm Drain Maintenance - ST 83 001-507-522-50-48-00 900.13
61967 Storm Drain Maintenance - ST 74 Invoice 06/30/2020 Storm Drain Maintenance - ST 74 001-507-522-50-48-00 1,414.88
61968 Storm Drain Maintenance - ST 33 Invoice 06/30/2020 Storm Drain Maintenance - ST 33 001-507-522-50-48-00 900.13

555.65CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC 20-018131913
21665677 Printer Lease - Admin POD Invoice 07/13/2020 Printer Lease - Admin POD 001-512-522-10-45-00 190.59
21665679 Printer Lease - Sonya Invoice 07/13/2020 Printer Lease - Sonya 001-512-522-10-45-00 36.77
21665680 Copy Machine - ST 83 Invoice 07/13/2020 Copy Machine - ST 83 001-512-522-10-45-00 36.65
21669270 Printer Lease - ST 82 Laana Invoice 07/13/2020 Printer Lease - ST 82 Laana 001-512-522-10-45-00 218.48
21669271 Printer Lease - ST 81 Invoice 07/13/2020 Printer Lease - ST 81 001-512-522-10-45-00 36.58
21669272 Printer Lease - ST 82 Invoice 07/13/2020 Printer Lease - ST 82 001-512-522-10-45-00 36.58

1,010.07CENTRAL WELDING SUPPLY 20-018140096
RN06204007 Oxygen Invoice 06/30/2020 Oxygen 001-509-522-20-45-00 391.16
SP 818897 Oxygen Invoice 07/01/2020 Oxygen 001-509-522-20-45-00 112.05
SP 818992 Oxygen Invoice 07/09/2020 Oxygen 001-509-522-20-45-00 120.54
WV 180771 Oxygen Invoice 07/15/2020 Oxygen 001-509-522-20-45-00 386.32

189.54CHAMPION BOLT & SUPPLY 20-018150099
712624 Shop Supply Invoice 06/29/2020 Shop Supply 500-511-522-60-31-05 65.20
713148 Shop Supply Invoice 07/09/2020 Shop Supply 500-511-522-60-31-05 124.34

82.50CHMELIK, SITKIN & DAVIS PS 20-018160103
99854 AƩorney Fees Invoice 06/30/2020 AƩorney Fees 001-512-522-10-41-03 82.50

617.09CHRISTENSEN, INC 20-018170531
0051838-IN Shop Parts Invoice 06/03/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 617.09

325.86CITY OF MONROE 20-018180110
ADMINJUNE20 Water - Admin Building Invoice 07/01/2020 Water - Admin Building 001-507-522-50-47-02 81.46

300-507-522-50-47-00 244.40

33.13CITY OF MONROE 20-018190110
ST31IRRJUNE20 Water - IrrigaƟon Invoice 07/01/2020 Water - IrrigaƟon  001-507-522-50-47-02 28.26

500-511-522-50-47-01 4.87

140.40CITY OF MONROE 20-018200110
ST32JUNE20 Water - ST 32 Invoice 07/01/2020 Water - ST 32  001-507-522-50-47-02 140.40

650.60CITY OF MONROE 20-018210110
ST31JUNE20 Water - ST 31 Invoice 07/01/2020 Water - ST 31 001-507-522-50-47-02 555.03

500-511-522-50-47-01 95.57

11



Docket of Claims Register APPKT00481 - 7/23/2020 Board Packet - KP

7/21/2020 2:02:31 PM Page 4 of 16

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

33.86CITY OF SEATTLE 20-018221776
MAYJUL20 Power - Paramedic Apartment Invoice 07/06/2020 Power - Paramedic Apartment 001-506-522-45-49-37 33.86

42.51CLAY MATTERN 20-018230363
INV02690 Reimburse Fuel while on Wildland Invoice 07/16/2020 Reimburse Fuel while on Wildland 001-504-522-20-32-00 42.51

419.65CLEARFLY COMMUNICATIONS 20-018240112
INV292580 Phone Service - LSF Invoice 07/01/2020 Phone Service - LSF 001-507-522-50-42-00 419.65

733.75CLEARFLY COMMUNICATIONS 20-018250112
INV292093 Phone Service - ST 31 Invoice 07/01/2020 Phone Service - ST 31 001-507-522-50-42-00 733.75

1,524.94COACH GLASS 20-018260118
INV359959 Shop Parts Invoice 05/27/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 1,524.94

11,811.90COGDILL, NICHOLS, REIN 20-018270121
26100.12M32 AƩorney Services Invoice 06/30/2020 AƩorney Services 001-512-522-10-41-03 146.00
26100.32M10 Labor AƩorney Invoice 06/30/2020 Labor AƩorney 001-512-522-10-41-00 11,665.90

1,277.00COLUMBIA SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY20-018280125
307603062920 Strong - TuiƟon - FIR 2303 & 2304 Invoice 06/30/2020 Strong - TuiƟon 001-506-522-45-49-10 1,277.00

150.27COMCAST 20-018290126
ST77JULAUG20 Internet Services - ST 77 Invoice 06/26/2020 Internet Services - ST 77 001-507-522-50-42-00 150.27

150.07COMCAST 20-018300126
ST32JULAUG20 Phone Service - ST 32 Invoice 06/25/2020 Internet Services - ST 32 001-507-522-50-42-00 150.07

134.03COMCAST 20-018310126
ST31JULAUG20 Phone Service - ST 31 Invoice 06/27/2020 Internet Service - ST 31 001-507-522-50-42-00 114.34

500-511-522-60-42-00 19.69

150.29COMCAST 20-018320126
ST76JULAUG20 Internet Services - ST 76 Invoice 06/27/2020 Internet Services - ST 76 001-507-522-50-42-00 150.29

367.85COMCAST 20-018330126
ADMINJULAUG20 Internet Services - Admin Invoice 07/07/2020 Internet Services - Admin 001-507-522-50-42-00 367.85

4,497.78COMDATA NETWORK, INC 20-018340127
20335729 Fuel Invoice 07/01/2020 Fuel 001-504-522-20-32-00 2,248.89

001-509-522-20-32-00 2,248.89

2,232.00COURIERWEST, LLC 20-018350136
5375 Mail Courier Service - Invoice 06/01/2020 Mail Courier Service 001-502-522-10-41-01 2,232.00

1,228.09CREWSENSE LLC 20-018360080
0017133 Pro Support Invoice 07/01/2020 Pro Support 001-512-522-10-41-04 99.99
0017221 Staff Scheduler - Invoice 07/05/2020 Staff Scheduler  001-512-522-10-41-04 1,128.10

786.39CROSS VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 20-018370139
2636660 Water - ST 71 Invoice 06/30/2020 Water - ST 71 001-507-522-50-47-02 786.39

592.83CROSS VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 20-018380139
2636662 Water - ST 33 Invoice 06/30/2020 Water - ST 33 001-507-522-50-47-02 592.83

12



Docket of Claims Register APPKT00481 - 7/23/2020 Board Packet - KP

7/21/2020 2:02:31 PM Page 5 of 16

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

252.62CROSS VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 20-018390139
2636661 Water - ST 74 Invoice 06/30/2020 Water - ST 74 001-507-522-50-47-02 252.62

150.00DAVE JONKER 20-018400300
INV02691 CDL Medical Exam Reimbursement Invoice 07/13/2020 CDL Medical Exam Reimbursement 500-511-522-60-41-10 150.00

318.42DEPARTMENT GRAPHICS 20-018410156
10622 Shop Parts Invoice 07/09/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 318.42

137.87DIRECTV 20-018421600
37572115385 Direct TV Service - ST 33 Invoice 07/02/2020 Direct TV Service - ST 33 001-507-522-50-42-00 137.87

982.74DUO-SAFETY LADDER CORPORATION20-018430167
475420-000 Ladder Part Replacements Invoice 04/29/2020 Ladder Part Replacements 001-504-522-20-48-08 749.20
475622-000 Ladder Parts Freight Invoice 05/11/2020 Ladder Parts Freight 001-504-522-20-48-08 17.00
476308-000 Ropes & Clips for Ladders Invoice 07/06/2020 Ropes & Clips for Ladders 001-504-522-20-48-08 216.54

2,125.00DYKEMAN 20-018441993
G2020-608.02 Summer NewsleƩer Graphic Design Invoice 07/02/2020 Summer NewsleƩer Graphic Design 001-502-522-10-41-01 2,125.00

412.78EASTSIDE A/V LLC 20-018450170
519 Allworx Interact SoŌphone license Invoice 07/09/2020 Two Allworx Interact SoŌphone license 001-512-522-10-49-04 412.78

1,727.00EMS TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS, LLC20-018460185
32383 OperaƟve IQ Invoice 07/01/2020 OperaƟve IQ 001-509-522-20-41-01 1,032.00

Sandbox License 001-512-522-10-49-04 440.00
32421 RFID Tags Invoice 07/06/2020 RFID Tags 001-509-522-30-31-02 255.00

8,525.40EVERGREEN POWER SYSTEMS, INC20-018471642
28855 Install LighƟng Controls - ST 31 Invoice 02/28/2020 Install LighƟng Controls - ST 31 001-507-594-50-63-00 8,525.40

549.78EVERGREEN SANITATION 20-018482003
1169786 SepƟc Tank Repairs - ST 71 Invoice 05/01/2020 SepƟc Tank Repairs - ST 71 001-507-522-50-48-00 549.78

15,125.00FAAC INCORPORATED 20-018490199
002629 Simulator Annual Payment Invoice 06/30/2020 Simulator Annual Payment 001-506-522-45-49-04 15,125.00

340.43FREIGHTLINER NORTHWEST 20-018500222
PC302094994;01 Shop Parts Invoice 06/08/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 97.99
PC302095891;01 Shop Parts Invoice 06/22/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 125.74
PC302095944;01 Shop Parts Invoice 06/22/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 22.31
PC302096086;01 Shop Parts Credit Memo 06/24/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 -50.06
PC302096671;01 Shop Parts Invoice 07/06/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 132.95
PC302096785;01 Shop Parts Invoice 07/07/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 11.50

679.11GALLS, LLC - DBA BLUMENTHAL UNIFORM20-018510226
015887750 Lieutenant Bars  Invoice 06/18/2020 Lieutenant Bars  001-504-522-20-31-07 135.53
015907445 Pant Invoice 06/22/2020 Pant 001-504-522-20-31-07 133.57
015925247 Boot Invoice 06/23/2020 Boot 001-504-522-20-31-07 224.54
015936714 Sweatshirt  Invoice 06/25/2020 Sweatshirt  001-504-522-20-31-07 90.49
015936715 Sweatshirt  Invoice 06/25/2020 Sweatshirt  001-504-522-20-31-07 94.98

13



Docket of Claims Register APPKT00481 - 7/23/2020 Board Packet - KP

7/21/2020 2:02:31 PM Page 6 of 16

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

1,517.84GENERAL FIRE APPARATUS 20-018521571
11712 Shop Parts Invoice 06/15/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 1,281.00
11762 Shop Parts Invoice 06/25/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 236.84

22,406.40GLATFELTER SPECIALTY BENEFITS 20-018531593
185742119 Group Life Insurance Invoice 03/18/2020 Group Life Insurance 001-501-522-10-20-14 3,390.00

Group Life Insurance 001-502-522-10-20-14 3,912.57
Group Life Insurance 001-503-522-10-20-14 954.60
Group Life Insurance 001-504-522-20-20-14 4,427.52
Group Life Insurance 001-505-522-30-20-14 1,595.64
Group Life Insurance 001-506-522-45-20-14 1,678.32
Group Life Insurance 001-507-522-50-20-14 309.00
Group Life Insurance 001-508-522-20-20-15 3,920.85
Group Life Insurance 500-511-522-60-20-14 2,217.90

5,644.71GRAINGER 20-018540238
9568183868 StaƟon Supplies Invoice 06/22/2020 StaƟon Supplies 001-507-522-50-31-00 80.93
9568183876 StaƟon Supplies Invoice 06/22/2020 StaƟon Supplies 001-507-522-50-31-00 80.93
9569156525 StaƟon Supplies Invoice 06/23/2020 StaƟon Supplies 001-507-522-50-31-00 198.31
9573744837 StaƟon Supplies Invoice 06/26/2020 StaƟon Supplies 001-507-522-50-31-00 121.22
9574037769 StaƟon Supplies Invoice 06/29/2020 StaƟon Supplies 001-507-522-50-31-00 235.49
9574037777 StaƟon Supplies Invoice 06/29/2020 StaƟon Supplies 001-507-522-50-31-00 48.45
9574037785 StaƟon Supplies Invoice 06/29/2020 StaƟon Supplies 001-507-522-50-31-00 32.02
9576292909 StaƟon Supplies Invoice 06/30/2020 StaƟon Supplies 001-507-522-50-31-00 63.87
9576385463 StaƟon Supplies Invoice 06/30/2020 StaƟon Supplies 001-507-522-50-31-00 294.98
9577860159 StaƟon Supplies Invoice 07/01/2020 StaƟon Supplies 001-507-522-50-31-00 187.75
9577919724 StaƟon Supplies Invoice 07/02/2020 StaƟon Supplies 001-507-522-50-31-00 60.03
9580071950 StaƟon Supplies Invoice 07/06/2020 StaƟon Supplies 001-507-522-50-31-00 19.66
9580112929 pallet racks Invoice 07/06/2020 Pallet racks 001-507-522-50-35-00 2,367.50
9580112937 StaƟon Supplies Invoice 07/06/2020 StaƟon Supplies 001-507-522-50-31-00 407.94
9580583111 StaƟon Supplies Invoice 07/06/2020 StaƟon Supplies 001-507-522-50-31-00 341.82
9580616655 StaƟon Supplies Invoice 07/07/2020 StaƟon Supplies 001-507-522-50-31-00 97.74
9580664432 StaƟon Supplies Invoice 07/06/2020 StaƟon Supplies 001-507-522-50-31-00 322.48
9580711639 StaƟon Supplies Invoice 07/06/2020 StaƟon Supplies 001-507-522-50-31-00 109.91
9581139525 Safety Harnesses Invoice 07/07/2020 Safety Harnesses 001-507-522-50-35-00 470.11
9581238590 Ear ProtecƟon Invoice 07/07/2020 Ear ProtecƟon 001-507-522-50-35-00 103.57

2,165.56GROUNDWORKS 20-018551979
2006-9651 Land & Ground Maintenance - ST 81 Invoice 06/15/2020 Land & Ground Maintenance - ST 81 001-507-522-50-48-00 621.30
2006-9652 Land & Ground Maintenance - ST 82 Invoice 06/15/2020 Land & Ground Maintenance - ST 82 001-507-522-50-48-00 834.94
2006-9653 Land & Ground Maintenance - ST 83 Invoice 06/15/2020 Land & Ground Maintenance - ST 83 001-507-522-50-48-00 709.32

8,166.71GULF COAST PHARMACEUTICALS PLUS, LLC20-018562014
S257019 MedicaƟons Invoice 06/12/2020 MedicaƟons 001-509-522-30-31-01 8,166.71

14



Docket of Claims Register APPKT00481 - 7/23/2020 Board Packet - KP

7/21/2020 2:02:31 PM Page 7 of 16

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

4,635.00HEALTHFORCE OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE20-018570252
17210 New Hire Physicals Invoice 06/30/2020 New Hire Physicals 001-510-522-20-41-06 4,635.00

1,202.30INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS LLC20-018581619
182141 Shop Parts Invoice 05/29/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 1,202.30

349.33IRON MOUNTAIN INC 20-018590276
202158113 Off Site Data Storage - Invoice 06/30/2020 Off Site Data Storage 001-512-522-10-41-04 349.33

5,282.89ISOUTSOURCE 20-018600277
CW241174 IT Services Invoice 06/30/2020 IT Services  001-512-522-10-41-04 4,056.79
CW241175 IT Services Invoice 06/30/2020 IT Services  001-512-522-10-41-04 414.00
CW241535 IT Services Invoice 07/06/2020 IT Services  001-512-522-10-41-04 812.10

612.06JAMIE SILVA 20-018610281
INV02692 Vaccum Reimbursement - ST 82 & 74 Invoice 07/02/2020 Vaccum Reimbursement - ST 82 & 74 001-507-522-50-35-00 612.06

8,088.20JULOTA 20-018620304
OIFRWA00012 Annual Membership Invoice 07/15/2020 Annual Membership 001-509-522-20-49-02 8,088.20

726.30KEATING, BUCKLIN & MCCORMACK, INC P.S.20-018630307
14370 Labor AƩorney Invoice 07/07/2020 Labor AƩorney 001-512-522-10-41-03 726.30

39.94KENNY'S TRUCK PARTS AND REPAIR20-018640312
52218 Shop Parts Invoice 06/24/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 39.94

581.82KENT D. BRUCE 20-018650313
6725 PC Bracket - New BC Tahoe Invoice 06/17/2020 PC Bracket - New BC Tahoe 301-504-594-22-64-02 152.33
6736 Smart Logic Flasher - New Tahoes Invoice 06/19/2020 Smart Logic Flasher - New Tahoes 301-504-594-22-64-02 429.49

57.99KEVIN O'BRIEN 20-018661858
INV02693 Lunch MeeƟng Reimbursement Invoice 07/07/2020 Lunch MeeƟng Reimbursement 001-502-522-10-49-06 57.99

606.62KUSSMAUL ELECTRONICS CO INC 20-018670332
0000170893 Shop Parts Invoice 06/17/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 606.62

344.00LAKE STEVENS SEWER DISTRICT 20-018681879
ST81JUL20 Sewer - ST 81 Invoice 07/01/2020 Sewer - ST 81 001-507-522-50-47-02 86.00
ST82JUL20 Sewer - ST 82 Invoice 07/01/2020 Sewer - ST 82 001-507-522-50-47-02 172.00
ST84JUL20 Sewer - ST 84 Invoice 07/01/2020 Sewer - ST 84 001-507-522-50-47-02 86.00

49.72LEAH SCHOOF 20-018691835
INV02695 Course Text Book Reimbursement Invoice 07/07/2020 Course Text Book Reimbursement 001-506-522-45-34-00 49.72

41.00LEMAY MOBILE SHREDDING 20-018701596
4664877 Shred Service Invoice 07/01/2020 Shred Service 001-502-522-10-41-01 41.00

2,436.50LONE MOUNTAIN COMMUNICATIONS, LLC20-018710351
22592 Radio - Brush Truck Invoice 06/08/2020 Radio - Brush Truck 303-504-522-20-35-02 2,436.50

15



Docket of Claims Register APPKT00481 - 7/23/2020 Board Packet - KP

7/21/2020 2:02:31 PM Page 8 of 16

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

1,564.23LOWE'S 20-018720352
JUNE2020 Lowe's Credit Card Charges Invoice 06/25/2020 Buckets 001-507-522-50-35-00 35.87

Cabinet - ST 83 001-507-522-50-35-00 217.55
Combo Lock 001-507-522-50-35-00 18.68
Desk Light 001-507-522-50-35-00 103.79
Drill BaƩeries 001-507-522-50-48-00 165.10
Padlocks, Silverware 001-507-522-50-35-00 78.07
Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 31.13
Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 43.55
Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 6.63
Repair BaƩery Charger 001-507-522-50-48-00 17.40
Return LighƟng 001-507-522-50-35-00 -179.53
Round Up 001-507-522-50-48-00 19.02
Rugs 001-507-522-50-35-00 381.80
StaƟon Supplies 001-507-522-50-31-00 27.00
StaƟon Supplies 001-507-522-50-31-00 67.53
Tools 001-507-522-50-35-00 41.63
Training prop material 001-506-522-45-49-20 173.63
Traning Prop Material 001-506-522-45-49-20 27.45
Traning Prop Material 001-506-522-45-49-20 80.31
Water Filters 001-507-522-50-31-00 103.81
Water Filters 001-507-522-50-48-00 103.81

1,288.60MOBILE HEALTH RESOURCES 20-018730379
19938 EMS Survey Team Invoice 06/30/2020 EMS Survey Team  001-509-522-20-49-02 1,288.60

16



Docket of Claims Register APPKT00481 - 7/23/2020 Board Packet - KP

7/21/2020 2:02:31 PM Page 9 of 16

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

5,376.52MONROE PARTS HOUSE 20-018740380
796012 Parts Invoice 06/01/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 170.92
796087 Shop Parts Invoice 06/02/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 85.52
796088 Shop Parts Invoice 06/02/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 10.60
796114 Shop Parts Invoice 06/02/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 7.33
796117 Shop Parts Invoice 06/02/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 185.80
796119 Shop Parts Invoice 06/02/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 18.24
796193 Shop Parts Invoice 06/02/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 241.32
796308 Shop Parts Invoice 07/16/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 14.17
796331 Shop Parts Invoice 06/03/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 232.13
796487 Shop Parts Invoice 06/04/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 109.82
796504 Shop Parts Invoice 06/04/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 5.24
796572 Shop Parts Invoice 06/05/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 22.01
796608 Shop Parts Credit Memo 06/05/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 -19.15
796633 Shop Parts Credit Memo 06/05/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 -85.52
796680 Shop Parts Invoice 06/05/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 82.51
796871 Shop Parts Invoice 06/08/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 79.78
796885 Shop Parts Invoice 06/08/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 151.47
796980 Shop Parts Invoice 06/09/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 52.32
796981 Shop Parts Invoice 06/09/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 49.28
796982 Shop Parts Invoice 06/09/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 68.66
796983 Shop Parts Invoice 06/09/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 76.82
797003 Shop Parts Invoice 06/09/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 101.68
797007 Shop Parts Invoice 06/09/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 34.52
797021 Shop Parts Invoice 06/09/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 5.53
797090 Shop Parts Invoice 06/09/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 2.89
797208 Shop Parts Invoice 06/10/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 263.95
797252 Shop Parts Invoice 06/11/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 27.83
797255 Shop Parts Invoice 06/11/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 70.85
797272 Shop Parts Invoice 06/11/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 77.10
797275 Shop Parts Credit Memo 06/11/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 -13.38
797276 Shop Parts Credit Memo 06/11/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 -29.98
797327 Shop Parts Invoice 06/11/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 136.59
797330 Shop Parts Invoice 06/11/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 44.24
797410 Shop Parts Invoice 06/12/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 32.82
797436 Shop Parts Invoice 06/12/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 100.29
797439 Shop Parts Invoice 06/12/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 10.55
797446 Shop Parts Invoice 06/12/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 20.44
797464 Shop Parts Invoice 06/12/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 10.58
797489 Shop Parts Invoice 06/12/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 10.36
797648 Shop Parts Credit Memo 06/15/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 -14.20
797690 Shop Parts Invoice 06/15/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 41.18
797715 Shop Parts Invoice 06/15/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 25.41

17



Docket of Claims Register APPKT00481 - 7/23/2020 Board Packet - KP

7/21/2020 2:02:31 PM Page 10 of 16

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

797716 Shop Parts Invoice 06/15/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 9.82
797776 Shop Parts Invoice 06/16/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 4.36
797787 Shop Parts Credit Memo 06/16/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 -6.55
797820 Shop Parts Invoice 06/16/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 5.53
797822 Shop Parts Invoice 06/16/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 44.92
797843 Shop Parts Invoice 06/16/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 248.46
797847 Shop Parts Invoice 06/16/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 16.31
797872 Shop Parts Invoice 06/16/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 14.62
797935 Shop Supply Invoice 06/17/2020 Shop Supply 500-511-522-60-31-05 38.24
798023 Shop Parts Invoice 06/17/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 1.16
798147 Shop Parts Invoice 06/18/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 186.02
798156 Shop Parts Invoice 06/18/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 36.88
798157 Shop Parts Invoice 06/18/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 85.43
798177 Shop Parts Credit Memo 06/18/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 -64.38
798178 Shop Parts Invoice 06/18/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 18.32
798263 Shop Parts Invoice 06/19/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 226.99
798264 Shop Parts Invoice 06/19/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 172.50
798268 Shop Parts Invoice 06/19/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 263.95
798274 Shop Parts Invoice 06/19/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 72.66
798275 Shop Parts Invoice 06/19/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 14.29
798295 Shop Parts Credit Memo 06/19/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 -19.67
798319 Shop Parts Invoice 06/19/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 35.09
798393 Shop Parts Invoice 06/19/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 22.40
798575 Shop Parts Invoice 06/22/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 43.20
798577 Shop Parts Invoice 06/22/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 34.52
798579 Shop Parts Invoice 06/22/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 19.97
798597 Shop Parts Invoice 06/22/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 34.97
798642 Shop Parts Invoice 06/22/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 6.00
798773 Shop Parts Invoice 06/23/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 9.18
798779 Shop Parts Invoice 06/23/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 19.08
798849 Shop Parts Invoice 06/24/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 30.56
798906 Shop Parts Credit Memo 06/24/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 -6.00
798912 Shop Parts Invoice 06/24/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 154.33
798953 Shop Parts Invoice 06/24/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 7.63
799068 Shop Parts Invoice 06/25/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 477.13
799137 Shop Parts Invoice 06/25/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 185.80
799138 Shop Parts Invoice 06/25/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 38.18
799146 Shop Parts Invoice 06/26/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 73.74
799418 Shop Parts Invoice 06/29/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 5.67
799444 Shop Parts Invoice 06/29/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 6.33
799457 Shop Parts Invoice 06/29/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 192.56
799569 Shop Parts Invoice 06/30/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 18.02
799572 Shop Parts Invoice 06/30/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 34.97

18



Docket of Claims Register APPKT00481 - 7/23/2020 Board Packet - KP

7/21/2020 2:02:31 PM Page 11 of 16

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

799607 Shop Parts Invoice 06/30/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 44.81

44.27MORSE TOOLS LLC 20-018751994
07152093970 Shop Supply Invoice 07/15/2020 Shop Supply 500-511-522-60-31-05 44.27

152.54NORTH COAST ELECTRIC COMPANY20-018760413
S009953754.001 Shop Parts Invoice 02/28/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 66.59
S010140075.002 Shop Parts Invoice 06/05/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 85.95

4,125.80NORTH SOUND PRODUCTIONS 20-018771673
SnoCo-FD7-2020-12 CommunicaƟons Video Invoice 06/03/2020 CommunicaƟons Video 001-502-522-10-41-01 1,741.97
SnoCo-FD7-2020-14 CommunicaƟons Videos Invoice 07/01/2020 CommunicaƟons Videos 001-502-522-10-41-01 2,383.83

1,500.00NORWEST BUSINESS SERVICES, INC20-018780426
20070301 Website Maintenance Invoice 07/03/2020 Website Maintenance 001-512-522-10-41-04 1,500.00

705.73OFFICE DEPOT 20-018790434
101008088001 Office Supplies Invoice 06/23/2020 Mouse 001-502-522-10-35-00 64.91
101014485001 Office Supplies Invoice 06/23/2020 File Folders, Pressboards 001-502-522-10-31-00 78.18
101037480001 Office Supplies Invoice 06/25/2020 File Folders 001-502-522-10-31-00 2.67
101059411001 Office Supplies Invoice 06/25/2020 Paper 001-502-522-10-31-00 95.17
101365534001 Office Supplies Invoice 06/25/2020 File Folders 001-502-522-10-31-00 2.57
104080479001 Office Supplies Invoice 07/15/2020 Toner 001-502-522-10-31-00 209.85
104163326001 Office Supplies Invoice 07/15/2020 Tape 001-502-522-10-31-00 5.96
107293550001 Office Supplies Invoice 07/15/2020 Paper, Pen, Markers 001-502-522-10-31-00 246.42

181.30O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC 20-018800433
3711-305715 Parts Invoice 06/18/2020 Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 268.74
3711-306093 Parts Credit Memo 06/19/2020 Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 -87.44

981.09ORKIN 20-018811546
198396202 Pest Control - ST 77 Invoice 06/09/2020 Pest Control - ST 77 001-507-522-50-41-00 79.98
198396203 Pest Control - ST 74 Invoice 06/09/2020 Pest Control - ST 74 001-507-522-50-41-00 78.84
198396204 Pest Control - ST 76 Invoice 06/09/2020 Pest Control - ST 76 001-507-522-50-41-00 80.06
198396205 Pest Control - ST 72 Invoice 06/09/2020 Pest Control - ST 72 001-507-522-50-41-00 80.62
198396206 Pest Control - ST 32 Invoice 06/03/2020 Pest Control - ST 32 001-507-522-50-41-00 79.19
198396207 Pest Control - Admin Invoice 06/04/2020 Pest Control - Admin 001-507-522-50-41-00 20.36

300-507-522-50-41-00 61.09
198396208 Pest Control - ST 31 Invoice 06/04/2020 Pest Control - ST 31 001-507-522-50-41-00 83.34
198396209 Pest Control - ST 73 Invoice 06/09/2020 Pest Control - ST 73 001-507-522-50-41-00 79.12
198396210 Pest Control - ST 71 Invoice 06/09/2020 Pest Control - ST 71 001-507-522-50-41-00 79.97
200241473 Pest Control - ST 82 Invoice 06/05/2020 Pest Control - ST 82 001-507-522-50-41-00 91.56
200241485 Pest Control - ST 81 Invoice 06/05/2020 Pest Control - ST 81 001-507-522-50-41-00 86.11
200299010 Pest Control - ST 83 Invoice 06/30/2020 Pest Control - ST 83 001-507-522-50-41-00 80.85

433.48PACIFIC MACHINE & HYDRAULICS 20-018822027
00016 Parts Invoice 06/16/2020 Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 433.48

19



Docket of Claims Register APPKT00481 - 7/23/2020 Board Packet - KP

7/21/2020 2:02:31 PM Page 12 of 16

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

200.85PAMELLA HOLTGEERTS 20-018830455
INV02696 License Checks & Snacks Invoice 07/08/2020 Breakfast 001-502-522-10-49-06 122.85

License Checks 001-502-522-10-49-06 78.00

32.60PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION INC 20-018841916
97304760 Shop Supply Invoice 06/22/2020 Shop Supply 500-511-522-60-31-05 32.60

43.32PUGET SOUND ENERGY 20-018850483
ST31JUNJUL20 Natural Gas - ST 31 Invoice 07/09/2020 Natural Gas - ST 31  001-507-522-50-47-03 36.96

500-511-522-50-47-01 6.36

88.64PUGET SOUND ENERGY 20-018860483
ST81JUNJUL20 Natural Gas - ST 81 Invoice 07/08/2020 Natural Gas - ST 81 001-507-522-50-47-03 88.64

114.57PUGET SOUND ENERGY 20-018870483
ST82JUNJUL20 Natural Gas - ST 82 Invoice 07/08/2020 Natural Gas - ST 82 001-507-522-50-47-03 114.57

35.87PUGET SOUND ENERGY 20-018880483
ST82STORJUNJUL20 Natural Gas - ST 82 Storage Invoice 07/08/2020 Natural Gas - ST 82 Storage 001-507-522-50-47-03 35.87

166.87PUGET SOUND ENERGY 20-018890483
ADMINJUNJUL20 Natural Gas - Admin Invoice 07/09/2020 Natural Gas - Admin  001-507-522-50-47-03 41.72

300-507-522-50-47-00 125.15

5,220.92PURCELL TIRE & SERVICE CENTER 20-018900484
24237648 Shop Parts Invoice 05/18/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 230.03
24238850 Parts Invoice 06/23/2020 Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 1,626.52
24238946 Parts Invoice 06/26/2020 Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 1,276.83
24239340 Shop Parts Invoice 07/10/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 2,087.54

75.00REHN & ASSOCIATES 20-018911533
IN0000124761 COBRA NoƟces Invoice 06/30/2020 COBRA NoƟces 001-502-522-10-41-01 75.00

60.17REPUBLIC SERVICES #197 20-018920494
0197-002635482 Recycling - ST 32 Invoice 06/30/2020 Recycling - ST 32 001-507-522-50-47-04 60.17

390.19REPUBLIC SERVICES #197 20-018930494
0197-002635033 Recycling - ST 31 Invoice 06/30/2020 Recycling - ST 31 001-507-522-50-47-04 332.87

500-511-522-50-47-01 57.32

206.04REPUBLIC SERVICES #197 20-018940494
0197-002635529 Refuse & Yard Waste - ST 81 Invoice 06/30/2020 Refuse - ST 32 001-507-522-50-47-04 173.33

Yard Waste - ST 81 001-507-522-50-47-04 32.71

291.98REPUBLIC SERVICES #197 20-018950494
0197-002634279 Refuse - ST 31 Invoice 06/30/2020 Refuse - ST 31 001-507-522-50-47-04 249.09

500-511-522-50-47-01 42.89

100.44REPUBLIC SERVICES #197 20-018960494
0197-002635127 Refuse - ST 32 Invoice 06/30/2020 Refuse - ST 32 001-507-522-50-47-04 100.44

20



Docket of Claims Register APPKT00481 - 7/23/2020 Board Packet - KP

7/21/2020 2:02:31 PM Page 13 of 16

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

239.30REPUBLIC SERVICES #197 20-018970494
0197-002635059 Refuse - Admin Building Invoice 06/30/2020 Refuse - Admin Building 001-507-522-50-47-04 59.82

300-507-522-50-47-00 179.48

633.69RICOH USA, INC. 20-018980501
103865753 Copy Machine - ST 31 Invoice 07/03/2020 Copy Machine Lease - ST 31 001-512-522-10-45-00 362.57

Copy Machine Usage - ST 31 001-502-522-10-31-00 271.12

64,746.70SEA-WESTERN 20-018991921
INV6729 Breathing Air Compressor StaƟon 81 Invoice 07/08/2020 Breathing Air Compressor StaƟon 81 303-504-594-20-64-03 64,746.70

84.05SILVER LAKE WATER 20-019000544
JUN20ST77 Water - ST 77 Invoice 06/30/2020 Water - ST 77 001-507-522-50-47-02 84.05

47.60SILVER LAKE WATER 20-019010544
JUN20ST77FM Fire Meter - ST 77 Invoice 06/30/2020 Fire Meter - ST 77 001-507-522-50-47-02 47.60

47.60SILVER LAKE WATER 20-019020544
JUN20ST76FM Fire Meter - ST 76 Invoice 06/30/2020 Fire Meter - ST 76 001-507-522-50-47-02 47.60

120.80SILVER LAKE WATER 20-019030544
JUN20ST76 Water - ST 76 Invoice 06/30/2020 Water - ST 76 001-507-522-50-47-02 120.80

102,594.81SNOHOMISH COUNTY 911 20-019041547
2624 Dispatch Services Invoice 07/01/2020 Dispatch Services 001-504-528-00-41-00 18,802.75

001-509-528-00-41-00 75,211.02
2665 EPCR Invoice 07/01/2020 EPCR 001-509-522-20-41-03 1,095.26
2681 Quarterly LocuƟon Invoice 07/01/2020 Quarterly LocuƟon  001-512-522-10-49-04 2,445.99
2684 Managed Laptop Lease Invoice 07/01/2020 Managed Laptop Lease 303-504-522-20-45-03 2,027.00

303-509-522-20-45-00 3,012.79

684.79SNOHOMISH COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT 720-019051536
ECFSS6/30/20 Shop Apparatus Repairs Invoice 06/30/2020 Shop Apparatus Repairs 500-511-522-60-34-01 684.79

11,631.70SNOHOMISH COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT 720-019061536
063020DEBIT PeƩy Cash Checks Invoice 06/30/2020 PeƩy Cash Checks 001-502-522-10-31-00 268.85
6257 Summer NewsleƩer Postage Invoice 07/07/2020 Summer NewsleƩer Postage 001-502-522-10-42-00 10,720.48
6258 Transport Refund Invoice 07/13/2020 Transport Refund 001-509-589-26-49-00 256.30
6259 Transport Refund Invoice 07/13/2020 Transport Refund 001-509-589-26-49-00 100.07
6260 Transport Refund Invoice 07/13/2020 Transport Refund 001-509-589-26-49-00 200.00
6261 Transport Refund Invoice 07/13/2020 Transport Refund 001-509-589-26-49-00 86.00

138,730.09SNOHOMISH COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT 720-019071536
6/30/20 Fleet Apparatus Maintenance Invoice 06/30/2020 Fleet Apparatus Maintenance - EMS 001-509-522-20-48-02 59,659.49

Fleet Apparatus Maintenance - Suppression001-504-522-20-48-01 79,070.60

437.75SNOHOMISH COUNTY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT20-019081550
I000530650 Fire InvesƟgaƟon Service Invoice 06/23/2020 Fire InvesƟgaƟon Service 001-505-522-30-41-00 437.75

403.83SNOHOMISH COUNTY PUD 20-019090565
131818226 Power - ST 76 Invoice 07/08/2020 Power - ST 76 001-507-522-50-47-01 403.83

21



Docket of Claims Register APPKT00481 - 7/23/2020 Board Packet - KP

7/21/2020 2:02:31 PM Page 14 of 16

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

186.09SNOHOMISH COUNTY PUD 20-019100565
135116873 Power - ST 83 Invoice 06/30/2020 Power - ST 83 001-507-522-50-47-01 186.09

402.29SNOHOMISH COUNTY PUD 20-019110565
158003903 Power - ST 32 Invoice 06/24/2020 Power - ST 32  001-507-522-50-47-01 402.29

921.96SNOHOMISH COUNTY PUD 20-019120565
14163657 Power - ST 71 Invoice 06/29/2020 Power - ST 71  001-507-522-50-47-01 921.96

567.96SNOHOMISH COUNTY PUD 20-019130565
128497168 Power - ST 33 Invoice 06/24/2020 Power - ST 33  001-507-522-50-47-01 567.96

3,025.00SNURE LAW OFFICE 20-019140567
JUNE2020 AƩorney Services Invoice 07/01/2020 AƩorney Services 001-512-522-10-41-03 3,025.00

1,199.33SOFTWAREONE INC 20-019150568
US-PSI-924824 LSF Adobe license renewal Invoice 05/27/2020 LSF Adobe license renewal 001-512-522-10-49-04 1,199.33

594.09SPEEDWAY CHEVROLET 20-019160572
123244 Parts Invoice 06/24/2020 Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 133.89
123423 Parts Invoice 06/30/2020 Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 74.77
123427 Parts Invoice 06/26/2020 Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 49.80
123531 Parts Invoice 07/02/2020 Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 37.61
123533 Parts Invoice 07/06/2020 Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 128.60
214176 Parts Invoice 07/01/2020 Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 169.42

1,552.50STRATEGIC FINANCIAL PLANNING 20-019172007
MAY2020 LogisƟcs Forecast Plan Invoice 07/02/2020 LogisƟcs Forecast Plan 001-507-522-50-41-00 1,552.50

97.69STRYKER SALES CORPORATION 20-019181634
3071754M Shoulder Restraint Invoice 07/01/2020 Shoulder Restraint 001-509-522-20-35-00 97.69

339,737.00SUPER VACUUM MANUFACTURING CO INC20-019191775
104530 Tech Rescue Truck Invoice 06/25/2020 Tech Rescue Truck 301-504-594-22-64-02 339,737.00

3,356.00TELEFLEX, LLC 20-019201645
9502734307 Medical Supplies Invoice 06/23/2020 Medical Supplies 001-509-522-30-31-02 2,010.50
9502782557 Medical Supplies Invoice 07/07/2020 Medical Supplies 001-509-522-30-31-02 1,345.50

3,257.21TOWN & COUNTRY TRACTOR INC.20-019210603
154021 Chainsaw Carbide Loop Invoice 02/04/2020 Chainsaw Carbide Loop 001-504-522-20-35-00 869.59
154586 Chainsaw Repair Parts Invoice 02/21/2020 Chainsaw Repair Parts 001-504-522-20-48-01 190.38
154803 Chain Saw Repair Supplies Invoice 02/28/2020 Chain Saw Repair Supplies 001-504-522-20-48-01 535.82
154862 Chainsaw Invoice 03/11/2020 Chainsaw 001-504-522-20-35-00 1,206.63
155883 Chain Saw Sharpening Kits Invoice 03/25/2020 Chain Saw Sharpening Kits 001-504-522-20-35-00 65.56
155884 Chainsaw Wrench Invoice 03/25/2020 Chainsaw Wrench 001-504-522-20-35-00 15.19
157915 Chain Saw Repairs Invoice 04/30/2020 Chain Saw Repairs 001-504-522-20-48-01 190.73
158301 Chain Saw Repairs Invoice 05/06/2020 Chain Saw Repairs 001-504-522-20-48-02 63.09
160778 Wildland Tools Invoice 06/19/2020 Wildland Tools 001-504-522-20-35-01 120.22

22



Docket of Claims Register APPKT00481 - 7/23/2020 Board Packet - KP

7/21/2020 2:02:31 PM Page 15 of 16

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

16.40UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 20-019220622
000042W7X8270 Freight Charges Invoice 07/04/2020 Freight Charges 500-511-522-60-42-00 16.40

9,597.42US BANK VOYAGER 20-019231569
JUNE2020 Fuel Invoice 07/01/2020 Fuel - EMS 001-509-522-20-32-00 4,755.94

Fuel - Shop 500-511-522-60-32-00 85.55
Fuel - Suppression 001-504-522-20-32-00 4,755.93

61.87VERIZON WIRELESS 20-019240633
9857587719 Mifi (Huff) Invoice 06/28/2020 Mifi (Huff) 001-504-522-20-42-00 61.87

14.69VERIZON WIRELESS 20-019250633
9857404227 Crew Phones Invoice 06/25/2020 Crew Phones 001-504-522-20-42-00 14.69

1,281.67VERIZON WIRELESS 20-019260633
9857469257 District Cell Phone - Invoice 06/25/2020 District Cell Phone - Admin 001-502-522-10-42-00 263.52

District Cell Phone - Commissioners 001-501-522-10-49-04 70.03
District Cell Phone - EMS 001-509-522-20-42-01 284.60
District Cell Phone - FaciliƟes 001-507-522-50-42-00 56.92
District Cell Phone - PrevenƟon 001-505-522-30-42-00 156.50
District Cell Phone - Shop 500-511-522-60-42-00 56.92
District Cell Phone - Suppression 001-504-522-20-42-00 336.26
District Cell Phone - Training 001-506-522-45-42-00 56.92

800.49VERIZON WIRELESS 20-019270633
9858101180 MIFI Invoice 07/06/2020 MIFI 001-509-522-20-41-04 800.49

1,617.33WASHINGTON STATE AUDITOR'S OFFICE20-019280579
L137539 Financial Audit Invoice 07/13/2020 Financial Audit 001-512-522-10-41-12 1,617.33

172.71WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST20-019290648
0388223-2677-3 Recycle & Refuse - ST 73 Invoice 07/01/2020 Recycle & Refuse - ST 73 001-507-522-50-47-04 172.71

117.37WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST20-019300648
0387370-2677-3 Refuse - ST 76 Invoice 07/01/2020 Refuse - ST 76 001-507-522-50-47-04 117.37

203.91WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST20-019310648
0387522-2677-9 Recycle & Refuse - ST 77 Invoice 07/01/2020 Recycle & Refuse - ST 77 001-507-522-50-47-04 203.91

277.40WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST20-019320648
0387837-2677-1 Recycle - Admin Invoice 07/01/2020 Recycle - Admin 001-507-522-50-47-04 69.35

300-507-522-50-47-00 208.05

186.60WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST20-019330648
0387289-2677-5 Refuse - ST 71 Invoice 07/01/2020 Refuse - ST 71 001-507-522-50-47-04 186.60

399.06WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST20-019340648
8927098-4968-1 Refuse & Recycle - ST 82 Invoice 07/01/2020 Refuse & Recycle - ST 82 001-507-522-50-47-04 399.06

252.30WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST20-019350648
0389435-2677-2 Recycle - ST 33 Invoice 07/01/2020 Recycle - ST 33 001-507-522-50-47-04 252.30

23



Docket of Claims Register APPKT00481 - 7/23/2020 Board Packet - KP

7/21/2020 2:02:31 PM Page 16 of 16

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

117.27WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST20-019360648
0387288-2677-7 Refuse - ST 72 Invoice 07/01/2020 Refuse - ST 72 001-507-522-50-47-04 117.27

294.32WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST20-019370648
0387743-2677-1 Recycle - ST 76 Invoice 07/01/2020 Recycle - ST 76 001-507-522-50-47-04 294.32

157.47WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST20-019380648
8927097-4968-3 Recycle & Refuse - ST 83 Invoice 07/01/2020 Recycle & Refuse - ST 83 001-507-522-50-47-04 157.47

109.05WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST20-019390648
0387742-2677-3 Refuse - ST 72 Invoice 07/01/2020 Refuse - ST 72 001-507-522-50-47-04 109.05

272.05WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST20-019400648
0387741-2677-5 Recycle - ST 71 Invoice 07/01/2020 Recycle - ST 71 001-507-522-50-47-04 272.05

206.94WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST20-019410648
0389434-2677-5 Refuse - ST 33 Invoice 07/01/2020 Refuse - ST 33 001-507-522-50-47-04 206.94

125.25WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST20-019420648
0387437-2677-0 Recycle & Refuse - ST 74 Invoice 07/01/2020 Recycle & Refuse - ST 74 001-507-522-50-47-04 125.25

640.68WAVE BUSINESS 20-019430651
103131101-0008229 Fiber OpƟc ConnecƟon - ST 33 Invoice 07/01/2020 Fiber OpƟc ConnecƟon - ST 33 001-507-522-50-42-00 640.68

550.23WAVE BUSINESS 20-019440651
103086701-0008229 Fiber OpƟc ConnecƟon - ST 31 Invoice 07/01/2020 Fiber OpƟc ConnecƟon - ST 31 001-507-522-50-42-00 550.23

3,384.09WEIDNER & ASSOCIATES, INC 20-019451598
57245 Blower Motor - Exhaust System - ST 32 Invoice 06/23/2020 Blower Motor - Exhaust System - ST 32 001-507-522-50-48-00 3,384.09

470.90WELLSPRING FAMILY SERVICES EAP20-019460657
263923 Employee Assistance Program Invoice 06/30/2020 Employee Assistance Program 001-510-522-20-20-15 470.90

242.81WHELEN ENGINEERING COMPANY20-019470665
737830 Shop Parts Invoice 06/18/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 127.23
741512 Shop Parts Invoice 06/26/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 27.54
741808 Shop Parts Invoice 06/26/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 88.04

874,820.35Total Payment Amount:Total Claims: 153

24



07/21/2020

Fund: Shop #500

Snohomish County Fire District #7
Claims Voucher Summary Page 1 of 5

We the undersigned Board of Directors of the above-named governmental unit do hereby cerƟfy that the merchandise
or services hereinaŌer specified have been received and that the vouchers idenƟfied below are approved for payment.

Date: __________________________ Signatures:

Voucher Payee/Claimant Amount
1099

Default

20-01795 300.00AACRA BACKFLOW TESTING AND REPAIR INC.
20-01796 151.92ACE HARDWARE
20-01797 338.89ALDERWOOD AUTO GLASS
20-01798 367.14ALL BATTERY SALES AND SERVICE
20-01799 2,000.00ALL-AMERICAN LEADERSHIP
20-01800 124.26ALLSTREAM BUSINESS US, INC
20-01801 312.90ALLSTREAM BUSINESS US, INC
20-01802 112.33ALLSTREAM BUSINESS US, INC
20-01803 196.74ANDGAR MECHANICAL LLC
20-01804 265.01ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES
20-01805 323.40B&H FIRE AND SECURITY
20-01806 9,784.15BADGLEY'S LANDSCAPE
20-01807 563.03BICKFORD MOTORS INC.
20-01808 21.65BLANCHARD ELECTRIC & FLEET SUPPLY
20-01809 5,331.24BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC
20-01810 1,255.45BRAKE & CLUTCH SUPPLY INC
20-01811 61.50BRAUN NORTHWEST INC
20-01812 7,040.52BRAVO ENVIROMENTAL NW INC
20-01813 555.65CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC
20-01814 1,010.07CENTRAL WELDING SUPPLY
20-01815 189.54CHAMPION BOLT & SUPPLY
20-01816 82.50CHMELIK, SITKIN & DAVIS PS
20-01817 617.09CHRISTENSEN, INC
20-01818 325.86CITY OF MONROE
20-01819 33.13CITY OF MONROE
20-01820 140.40CITY OF MONROE
20-01821 650.60CITY OF MONROE
20-01822 33.86CITY OF SEATTLE
20-01823 42.51CLAY MATTERN
20-01824 419.65CLEARFLY COMMUNICATIONS
20-01825 733.75CLEARFLY COMMUNICATIONS

33,384.74
33,384.74

Page Total
Cumulative Total

25



07/21/2020

Fund: Shop #500

Snohomish County Fire District #7
Claims Voucher Summary Page 2 of 5

We the undersigned Board of Directors of the above-named governmental unit do hereby cerƟfy that the merchandise
or services hereinaŌer specified have been received and that the vouchers idenƟfied below are approved for payment.

Date: __________________________ Signatures:

Voucher Payee/Claimant Amount
1099

Default

20-01826 1,524.94COACH GLASS
20-01827 11,811.90COGDILL, NICHOLS, REIN
20-01828 1,277.00COLUMBIA SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY
20-01829 150.27COMCAST
20-01830 150.07COMCAST
20-01831 134.03COMCAST
20-01832 150.29COMCAST
20-01833 367.85COMCAST
20-01834 4,497.78COMDATA NETWORK, INC
20-01835 2,232.00COURIERWEST, LLC
20-01836 1,228.09CREWSENSE LLC
20-01837 786.39CROSS VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
20-01838 592.83CROSS VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
20-01839 252.62CROSS VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
20-01840 150.00DAVE JONKER
20-01841 318.42DEPARTMENT GRAPHICS
20-01842 137.87DIRECTV
20-01843 982.74DUO-SAFETY LADDER CORPORATION
20-01844 2,125.00DYKEMAN
20-01845 412.78EASTSIDE A/V LLC
20-01846 1,727.00EMS TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS, LLC
20-01847 8,525.40EVERGREEN POWER SYSTEMS, INC
20-01848 549.78EVERGREEN SANITATION
20-01849 15,125.00FAAC INCORPORATED
20-01850 340.43FREIGHTLINER NORTHWEST
20-01851 679.11GALLS, LLC - DBA BLUMENTHAL UNIFORM
20-01852 1,517.84GENERAL FIRE APPARATUS
20-01853 22,406.40GLATFELTER SPECIALTY BENEFITS
20-01854 5,644.71GRAINGER
20-01855 2,165.56GROUNDWORKS
20-01856 8,166.71GULF COAST PHARMACEUTICALS PLUS, LLC

96,130.81
129,515.55

Page Total
Cumulative Total

26



07/21/2020

Fund: Shop #500

Snohomish County Fire District #7
Claims Voucher Summary Page 3 of 5

We the undersigned Board of Directors of the above-named governmental unit do hereby cerƟfy that the merchandise  
or services hereinaŌer specified have been received and that the vouchers idenƟfied below are approved for payment.

Date: __________________________ Signatures:

Voucher Payee/Claimant Amount
1099

Default

20-01857 4,635.00HEALTHFORCE OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE
20-01858 1,202.30INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS LLC
20-01859 349.33IRON MOUNTAIN INC
20-01860 5,282.89ISOUTSOURCE
20-01861 612.06JAMIE SILVA
20-01862 8,088.20JULOTA
20-01863 726.30KEATING, BUCKLIN & MCCORMACK, INC P.S.
20-01864 39.94KENNY'S TRUCK PARTS AND REPAIR
20-01865 581.82KENT D. BRUCE
20-01866 57.99KEVIN O'BRIEN
20-01867 606.62KUSSMAUL ELECTRONICS CO INC
20-01868 344.00LAKE STEVENS SEWER DISTRICT
20-01869 49.72LEAH SCHOOF
20-01870 41.00LEMAY MOBILE SHREDDING
20-01871 2,436.50LONE MOUNTAIN COMMUNICATIONS, LLC
20-01872 1,564.23LOWE'S
20-01873 1,288.60MOBILE HEALTH RESOURCES
20-01874 5,376.52MONROE PARTS HOUSE
20-01875 44.27MORSE TOOLS LLC
20-01876 152.54NORTH COAST ELECTRIC COMPANY
20-01877 4,125.80NORTH SOUND PRODUCTIONS
20-01878 1,500.00NORWEST BUSINESS SERVICES, INC
20-01879 705.73OFFICE DEPOT
20-01880 181.30O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC
20-01881 981.09ORKIN
20-01882 433.48PACIFIC MACHINE & HYDRAULICS
20-01883 200.85PAMELLA HOLTGEERTS
20-01884 32.60PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION INC
20-01885 43.32PUGET SOUND ENERGY
20-01886 88.64PUGET SOUND ENERGY
20-01887 114.57PUGET SOUND ENERGY

41,887.21
171,402.76

Page Total
Cumulative Total

27



07/21/2020

Fund: Shop #500

Snohomish County Fire District #7
Claims Voucher Summary Page 4 of 5

We the undersigned Board of Directors of the above-named governmental unit do hereby cerƟfy that the merchandise
or services hereinaŌer specified have been received and that the vouchers idenƟfied below are approved for payment.

Date: __________________________ Signatures:

Voucher Payee/Claimant Amount
1099

Default

20-01888 35.87PUGET SOUND ENERGY
20-01889 166.87PUGET SOUND ENERGY
20-01890 5,220.92PURCELL TIRE & SERVICE CENTER
20-01891 75.00REHN & ASSOCIATES
20-01892 60.17REPUBLIC SERVICES #197
20-01893 390.19REPUBLIC SERVICES #197
20-01894 206.04REPUBLIC SERVICES #197
20-01895 291.98REPUBLIC SERVICES #197
20-01896 100.44REPUBLIC SERVICES #197
20-01897 239.30REPUBLIC SERVICES #197
20-01898 633.69RICOH USA, INC.
20-01899 64,746.70SEA-WESTERN
20-01900 84.05SILVER LAKE WATER
20-01901 47.60SILVER LAKE WATER
20-01902 47.60SILVER LAKE WATER
20-01903 120.80SILVER LAKE WATER
20-01904 102,594.81SNOHOMISH COUNTY 911
20-01905 684.79SNOHOMISH COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT 7
20-01906 11,631.70SNOHOMISH COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT 7
20-01907 138,730.09SNOHOMISH COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT 7
20-01908 437.75SNOHOMISH COUNTY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
20-01909 403.83SNOHOMISH COUNTY PUD
20-01910 186.09SNOHOMISH COUNTY PUD
20-01911 402.29SNOHOMISH COUNTY PUD
20-01912 921.96SNOHOMISH COUNTY PUD
20-01913 567.96SNOHOMISH COUNTY PUD
20-01914 3,025.00SNURE LAW OFFICE
20-01915 1,199.33SOFTWAREONE INC
20-01916 594.09SPEEDWAY CHEVROLET
20-01917 1,552.50STRATEGIC FINANCIAL PLANNING
20-01918 97.69STRYKER SALES CORPORATION

335,497.10
506,899.86

Page Total
Cumulative Total

28



07/21/2020

Fund: Shop #500

Snohomish County Fire District #7
Claims Voucher Summary Page 5 of 5

We the undersigned Board of Directors of the above-named governmental unit do hereby cerƟfy that the merchandise
or services hereinaŌer specified have been received and that the vouchers idenƟfied below are approved for payment.

Date: __________________________ Signatures:

Voucher Payee/Claimant Amount
1099

Default

20-01919 339,737.00SUPER VACUUM MANUFACTURING CO INC
20-01920 3,356.00TELEFLEX, LLC
20-01921 3,257.21TOWN & COUNTRY TRACTOR INC.
20-01922 16.40UNITED PARCEL SERVICE
20-01923 9,597.42US BANK VOYAGER
20-01924 61.87VERIZON WIRELESS
20-01925 14.69VERIZON WIRELESS
20-01926 1,281.67VERIZON WIRELESS
20-01927 800.49VERIZON WIRELESS
20-01928 1,617.33WASHINGTON STATE AUDITOR'S OFFICE
20-01929 172.71WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST
20-01930 117.37WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST
20-01931 203.91WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST
20-01932 277.40WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST
20-01933 186.60WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST
20-01934 399.06WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST
20-01935 252.30WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST
20-01936 117.27WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST
20-01937 294.32WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST
20-01938 157.47WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST
20-01939 109.05WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST
20-01940 272.05WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST
20-01941 206.94WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST
20-01942 125.25WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST
20-01943 640.68WAVE BUSINESS
20-01944 550.23WAVE BUSINESS
20-01945 3,384.09WEIDNER & ASSOCIATES, INC
20-01946 470.90WELLSPRING FAMILY SERVICES EAP
20-01947 242.81WHELEN ENGINEERING COMPANY

367,920.49
874,820.35

Page Total
Cumulative Total

29



30



Page 1 of 5 

BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS MEETING 
SNOHOMISH COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT 7 

Fire District 7 Station 31 Training Room/ Via Blue Jeans 
163 Village Court, Monroe, WA  98272 

July 09, 2020 1730 hours 

CALL TO ORDER 
Chairman Waugh called the meeting to order via BlueJeans at 1730 hours. In attendance via Blue Jeans - Chairman 
Waugh, Commissioner Elmore, Commissioner Gagnon, Commissioner Schaub, Commissioner Snyder, and 
Commissioner Steinruck. In attendance Station 31 Commissioner Woolery. Commissioner Fay was absent with 
prior notice. 

UNION COMMENT 
None 

CHIEFS REPORT 
Covid-19 
Deputy Chief Dorsey presented an update on COVID-19. Commissioner Waugh expressed his pride in Deputy 
Chief Dorsey’s webinar given to the National Association of EMS Physicians on using improvement science 
during COVID-19.  

Fourth of July Response 
Chief O’Brien gave a brief update on call volume for 2020’s July 4.  He noted there will be more details 
presented at the July 23, Board Meeting. 

Entry Level Career Firefighter 
New Career Firefighters scheduled to begin July 20, 2020. 

Stations 77 and 13 

Bothell Fire Department Assistance 
Chief O’Brien noted we are still deliberating assisting Bothell Fire District with the remodel of a station by 
housing their crews. It will need to be beneficial to both parties. 

IAFF Local 2781 Collective Bargaining Agreement 

New District Name –Snohomish Regional Fire and Rescue 

CONSENT AGENDA 
Approve Vouchers 
Benefit Vouchers: 20-01767 – 20-01782; ($632,771.00) 
Benefit Voucher: 20-01783; ($965.00) 
Benefit Voucher: 20-01784; ($995.00) 
AP Vouchers: 20-01693 – 20-01766; ($89,621.67) 

31



                                                                 
 
 
 

               

 
Page 2 of 5 

 
 

 
Approval of Payroll 
June 30, 2020: $1,582,691.24 
 
Approval of Minutes 
Approve Regular Board Meeting Minutes – June 25, 2020 
 
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as submitted. 
Motion by Commissioner Steinruck and 2nd by Commissioner Elmore  
On Vote, Motion Carried 8/0  

 
 
CORRESPONDENCE 
None 
 
OLD BUSINESS  
Discussion 
COVID-19 Update 
 
Strategic Planning 
Chief O’Brien gave an update on the solicitation process in the works to recruit a Driver Operator, Paramedic and a 
Firefighter as part of the Steering Committee. 
 
District Policies and Procedures 
 
2021 Budget Process 
Chief O’ Brien noted we are initiating the 2021 budget process.  Business Administrator Schoof added that we are in 
the analysis phase, and then will move forward to the evaluation phase, and then the budgeting phase. We will  
continue to be deliberate in all of our planning. 
 
City of Mill Creek 
Chief O’Brien defined the process of establishing the district’s plan of action. 
 
Action 
Allied Construction 
 
Motion to accept the project as complete and to release retainage.  
Motion by Commissioner Gagnon and 2nd by Commissioner Schaub 
On Vote, Motion Carried 8/0 

 
Resolution (2020-16) Surplus Nozzles, Equipment & Apparatus 
 
Motion to approve Surplus Nozzle, Equipment and Apparatus as submitted. 
Motion by Commissioner Snyder and 2nd by Commissioner Steinruck   
On Vote, Motion Carried 8/0   

 
Lake Stevens Fire Audit Entrance Conference Update 
 

32



Page 3 of 5 

Motion to authorize the Board Chair to decline the State Auditor’s offer for the entrance 
interview. 
Motion by Commissioner Snyder and 2nd by Commissioner Elmore 
On Vote, Motion Carried 8/0 

Sno911 Tower Agreement 71 

Motion to approve Sno911 Tower Agreement for Station 71 pending legal review. 
Motion by Commissioner Schaub and 2nd by Commissioner Snyder 
On Vote, Motion Carried 8/0 

NEW BUSINESS 
Discussion  
Letter from Mayor Franklin expressing interest in becoming a partner with a Regional Fire Authority. 
Commissioner Steinruck will represent the Board of Commissioners going forward. 

Title and Deed Changes 
Chief O’Brien noted the process for the legal obligations with the changing of the district name has begun. 

Annual Report    
Public Information Officer Chadwick presented the Annual Report.  PIO Chadwick noted this report is a 2019 look 
back and does not include information regarding Lake Stevens Fire. 

Action 

COMMISSIONER COMMITTEE REPORTS 
Joint Fire Board with Mill Creek (Elmore / Fay / Waugh): 
Finance Committee (Elmore /Fay / Snyder / Waugh / Woolery):  
Policy Committee (Edwards / Elmore / Schaub / Woolery): 
Labor/Management (Fay / Waugh): 
Contract Bargaining (Fay / Waugh): 
Shop Committee (Edwards / Gagnon / Snyder / Woolery): 
Strategic Plan Committee (Fay / Schaub / Snyder / Steinruck): 
Capital Facilities Committee (Gagnon / Schaub / Snyder / Woolery): 
Government Liaisons:  

Lake Stevens (Gagnon / Steinruck): 
Monroe (Edwards / Snyder / Woolery): 
Mill Creek (Elmore / Fay / Waugh): 
Legislative (Elmore / Schaub): 

OTHER MEETINGS ATTENDED 
Snohomish County 911 (Waugh) 
Regional Coordination 
Leadership Meeting (Fay / Schaub) 
Sno-Isle Commissioner Meeting 

GOOD OF THE ORDER 

33



                                                                 
 
 
 

               

 
Page 4 of 5 

 
 

ATTENDANCE CHECK 
All board members noted they would be available 1730 hours for the July 23, 2020 regular Commissioner Meeting 
at Station 31 Training Room /BlueJeans. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
None 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
Chairman Waugh adjourned the meeting at 1805 hours. 
 
 
 

____________________________________________ 

Commissioner Randy Fay 
 

 

____________________________________________ 

Commissioner Rick Edwards 

 

 

____________________________________________ 

Vice Chairman Troy Elmore 

 

 

____________________________________________ 

Commissioner Paul Gagnon 
  

 

____________________________________________ 

Commissioner Jeff Schaub 

 

 

____________________________________________ 

Commissioner William Snyder 

 

  

____________________________________________ 

Commissioner Jim Steinruck 

 

 

  

____________________________________________ 

Chairman Roy Waugh 

  

 

34



Page 5 of 5 

____________________________________________ 

Commissioner Randal Woolery 

____________________________________________ 
Chief Kevin K. O’Brien 

35



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
CORRESPONDENCE 

 

36



OLD BUSINESS - DISCUSSION

37



38



See Article 2; Services under this Service Order

39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



Rice Fergus Miller, Inc. 
275 Fifth Street, Suite 100 
Bremerton, WA 98337 
(360) 377-8773

Electronic Data Information File Release Form 

Project Name:  Snohomish Fire District 7 Station 83 Remodel 

Project Number: 2020056.00 

Issue Date: July 10, 2020 

Rice Fergus Miller, Inc. (RFM) agrees to provide electronic information to Snohomish Fire District 
7(recipient) for 2020056.00 (project), the electronic information identified as: Revit Model, 
AutoCAD and/or PDF files, subject to the following terms and conditions.  Possession of the 
electronic information is evidence of recipient’s acceptance of, and agreement with, these 
restrictions: 

1. Due to the potential that electronic information can be modified unintentionally or
otherwise, RFM reserves the right to remove all indices of its ownership, name, and/or
involvement from electronic information not in its possession.

2. The use of this electronic information is restricted to the original site and project for which
it was prepared.  The information is proprietary and is to be used only as an aid toward the
successful completion of this project by the recipient person and/or company identified
below.  RFM has provided the electronic information solely for your convenience.  This
does not eliminate or reduce your responsibility to verify any and all information relevant
to your work and responsibility on this project.  Recipient shall have 30 days from receipt
of the electronic information to verify compatibility, readability and appropriateness for
use: RFM shall not be responsible for translation errors and does not agree to maintain the
electronic information beyond this time period, nor to translate or reconfigure the
electronic information.  If errors or discrepancies are discovered, please notify our office
in writing immediately.  Drawings shall not be interpreted to be true scale documents of
the proposed work, nor shall they be utilized for fabrication unless written approval is first
obtained by RFM.  If the electronic information is being altered as part of an effort to
generate as-built or “shop” drawings, RFM accepts no liability and/or responsibility for the
accuracy of such as-built or “shop” drawings. Material prepared from the electronic
information shall not be used for other projects, or be transferred to any other party or
entity for use on this or other projects.  Reuse or reproduction of the electronic
information, data or documents prepared from, by or with this electronic information for
any other purpose or party for which the material was not strictly intended, is prohibited,
as RFM retains all copyright and other legal interest in the material.  In addition, all drawing
information contained in the electronic information including, but not limited to, symbol
libraries, blocks, details, etc. may not be reproduced, sold, distributed or utilized in any form
on any other project or by anyone else.

65



Rice Fergus Miller, Inc. 
Electronic Data Information File Release Form 
Page 2 

3. Recipient recognizes that information stored on electronic information, including, but not
limited to, a computer disk prepared by RFM, may not be 100% compatible with their own
computer system due to differences in computer hardware and software, or may be subject
to translation errors.  In addition, recipient recognizes that designs, plans and data stored
on electronic information, including but not limited to a computer disk, may be subject to
undetectable alteration and/or uncontrollable deterioration.  If, for any reason, a conflict
occurs between information contained in the electronic information and stamped, signed
documents, the information on signed or stamped documents shall govern.

4. In light of the foregoing, the recipient recognizes and acknowledges that the use of such
electronic information will be at their sole risk and without any liability or legal exposure
to RFM.  No warranties of any nature, whether express or implied, shall attach to the
electronic information or the information contained thereon.  Furthermore, recipient
hereby releases and shall, to the fullest extent permitted by law, defend, indemnify and
hold harmless RFM from any and all claims, damages, losses and expenses (“Claims”)
including attorney’s fees arising out, or resulting from the use of such electronic
information, including, but not limited to, Claims involving the completeness or accuracy
of any data or information contained therein.

5. Notwithstanding RFM’s agreement to provide electronic information pursuant to this
Agreement, nothing shall be construed to create contractual privity or benefit between
recipient and RFM except as is necessary for RFM to enforce these express, limited terms
and conditions.

6. Use of any information or data in the accompanying electronic information signifies your
acceptance of the above statements without exceptions and/or modifications.

7. Recipient acknowledges and represents that he/she is executing this Agreement after
having received full legal advice, and hereby warrants that he/she has the right and
authority to execute the Agreement.

8. This Agreement incorporates and supersedes any and all prior understandings, contains
the entire agreement between the Parties, and shall be binding upon and inure to the
benefit of the representatives, successors and assigns of each.

Please sign this form and return a copy to our office. 

Date: 
Recipient 

Print name in full 

Company 

66



67

emcmanamna
Text Box
EXHIBIT A



275 Fifth Street, Suite 100 
Bremerton, WA 98337 
Phone: (360) 377-8773 
rfmarch.com 

2020 Hourly Billing Rates 

Date of Proposal: July 10, 2020 

Project: Snohomish Fire District 7 Station 83 Remodel 

Project No.: 2020056.00 

The hourly billing rates shall be annually adjusted in accordance with normal salary review practices 
of Rice Fergus Miller. 

Principal in Charge: $ 275.00 

Senior Planner: $ 175.00 - $ 275.00 

Project Manager: $ 130.00 - $ 190.00 

Project Architect: $ 120.00 - $ 190.00 

Staff Architect: $ 125.00 - $ 160.00 

Project Designer: $ 115.00 - $ 190.00 

Staff Designer: $ 115.00 - $ 155.00 

Interior Designer: $   90.00 - $ 160.00 

Technical Designer: $   95.00 - $ 155.00 

Production Support: $   85.00 - $ 155.00 

Graphics Visualization: $ 115.00 - $ 125.00 

Project Coordinator: $   80.00 - $ 120.00 

Administrative Support Staff: $   80.00 - $ 120.00 

EXHIBIT B

68



Page 1 of 2 
 

Snohomish County Fire District #7 
July 4, 2020 Synopsis 

 

Average Daily Call Volume vs. July 4th 

 

 

July 4th Call Volume by Battalion (Includes Mutual Aid given) 

  

47 45.5 43.3

74

66

85

2018 2019 2020

Avg Daily Call Volume 
vs July 4th Call Volume

Avg Dilay Call Volume 4th of July Call Volume

11

29

18
16

16

22

12

16
15

21

33

16

EAST WEST NORTH MUTUAL AID GIVEN

Calls by Battalion & Mutual Aid Given

2018 2019 2020

69



Page 2 of 2 

July 4th Incidents of Significance 

2020 

• West Battalion: M76 responded to a patient with a significant hand injury from a mortar
exploding in the patient’s hand. The patient lost several digits. M76 transported the patient to
Harborview.

• North Battalion: M82, M81, MSO 72 responded to a patient with significant facial injuries from
mortar exploding in the patients face. The patient was unconscious upon EMS arrival with
serious bleeding to the face. The patient was treated and transported to Providence.

• East Battalion: M31 responded to a patient with significant injuries to both hands from a
firework exploding while holding the firework. The patient treated and transported to
Providence.

2019 

• West Battalion: 0 Significant fireworks calls
• North Battalion: M81 transported a patient from Granite Falls for 6 % 2nd degree burns to the

abdomen from a firework hitting the patient in the abdomen and exploding
• East Battalion: M31 responded to a patient with burns from firework hitting the patient.

Parents transported the patient by private vehicle (Patient sent to Harborview for the burns the
next day).

2018 

• West Battalion: 0 Significant fireworks calls

• North Battalion: A82 transported a patient BLS for Burns from the face and thighs from firework
going off while patient was bent over lighting firework. The patient was treated and transported
to Providence.

• East Battalion: 0 Significant fireworks calls

70



OLD BUSINESS - ACTION

71



July 24, 2020 

The Honorable Mayor Cassie Franklin 
2930 Wetmore Avenue, Suite 10-A 
Everett, WA  98201 

Dear Mayor Franklin, 

The Board of Fire Commissioners and staff of Snohomish County Fire District 7 would like to 
thank you for your letter dated June 22, 2020 regarding a potential partnership with Everett in the 
form of a Regional Fire Authority. We at District 7 believe that strong regional partnerships are 
integral to effectively serving our community. We have also experienced success merging fire 
districts to improve service. As you noted in your letter, through merging, we have seen 
improvements in fire protection, EMS, Community Risk Reduction, and training. We have also 
seen efficiencies in purchasing, administrative services and overall operations. 

A key Goal in the District 7 Strategic Plan is to develop and expand on existing partnerships to 

build trust and explore collaborative opportunities. With this in mind, District 7 would look 
forward to working with you and your team to evaluate the potential benefits of regional 
partnership with your great city. 

Commissioner Jim Steinruck has been appointed by the District 7 Board to serve as the Board’s 
representative for this endeavor. Commissioner Steinruck has extensive experience partnering 
with service organizations and others in greater Snohomish County. 

We look forward to future communication from you regarding the “next steps” in an exploration 
process. 

Sincerely, 

Commission Chair Roy Waugh Commissioner Jim Steinruck 

Snohomish County Fire District #7 

72



NEW BUSINESS - DISCUSSION

73



NEW BUSINESS - ACTION

74



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

75



OTHER MEETINGS ATTENDED

76



EXECUTIVE SESSION

77


	01 Board Meeting Cover D7
	02 Agenda
	02.01 Agenda 2020-07-23

	03 Fire Chief Report
	04 Consent Agenda
	04.01 Benefit Vouchers 20-01785 to 20-01792
	04.02 Claims Voucher  for Signature LI Q2
	04.03 AP Voucher Summary 2020-07-23
	04.04 AP Vouchers 20-01795 - 20-01947
	04.05 Payroll Authorization July 15
	04.06 Minutes 2020-07-09

	05 Correspondence
	06a Old Business - Discussion
	06a.01 B221-2018 - Snohomish Fire District 7 SO 06 Capital Facilites_200721 - Final - (1) (1)
	06a.02 Rice Ferguson Miller Sno7 Station 83 Contract for Owner Review 200710
	06a.03 Board of Fire Commissioners July 4 2020 Synopsis (002)

	06b Old Business - Action
	06b.01 Letter to Mayor Franklin Draft 1- 7.16.20

	07a New Business - Discussion
	07b New Business - Action
	08 Committee Reports
	09 Other Meetings Attended
	10 Executive Session



